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Janice

From: "Tracy Khaw Yi Yun" <yykhaw(@paramountproperty.my>

Date: Friday, 2 December, 2016 10:00 AM

To: <janice(@bhyew.com.my>

Ce: "Ooi Ee Sze" <esooi@paramountproperty.my>; "Wong Keat Chin" <kcwong(@paramountproperty.my>

Subject:  UBK Phase | - Request for Info
Dear Janice,

Appreciate if you could furnish some info for the Phase 1 development on the following:

Items Commercial Offices | Retail Residential Suites
Shops (Phase 1A) (Phase 1B)

o/

‘\1Nh2t6i§ the ceiling height for Level E&m ATTAGI 5”“7' zw WAW
o o

What is the depth & length of the N/A
swimming pool for Residential
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Thank you.

Regards,
Tracy

Tracy Khaw Yi Yun

Business Development Department | Executive, Business Development
Paramount Property (Utara) Sdn Bhd

No.55, Jalan Icon City, Icon City,, 14000, Bukit Mertajam, Pulau Pinang, MY
T:++604 - 506 0350 F : ++604 - 506 0351 D:+ M:

E : yykhaw@paramountproperty.my
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Disclaimer : This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, distribution, printing, copying or use of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-mail that do not relate to
the official business of Paramount Corporation Berhad and/or its group of companies ("Paramount Group”) shall be understood as neither
given nor endorsed by Paramount Group and Paramount Group accepts no responsibility for the same. All liability arising from or in
connection with computer viruses and/or corrupted e-mails is excluded 1o the fullest extent permitted hy law.
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